Carol Most

From: Kasse woffA@gt'aw.com

Sent: Mrnday, Marck 15, 2027 10032 aw
To: Laral Mast

Cc: gd@Foimoliveconm

Subfect RE:

I just emalled her puldance counselor.

Allan Kayyenoll
Shar=halie-

Greenterg Traurk, LLP
Meilite Baiding 200 Parn Avénus | Naw Yok, NY 10186
T+1212.801 2157 | F+1 212 05,8407 | C <41 317.625.80907%
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From: Carcl Most <carolmost@owmost.coms

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 10:25 AR

Tao: Kassenorf, A'lan (Shid NY IP Tech) <KassenolfA@g llaw.com>
€c: Gus Dimoppoulos sgd @dimalaw.ccm

Subject:

¥EXTERNALTO GT*

Allan please rotify the schoal that she ran away frem school. This should begin te give the scheol cancern.

CarclW. Most

Mopst & Schneid, P.C.

white Plairs Offlce: Garden City Office:

222 Blocmingdale Road, Suite 302 6566 Cld Courtry Road, Suite 304
VWhite Plains, VY 10645 Garden Giby. NY 11530

Tel: 914947 9181 Tel 516.453.900Q

Fax: 914.997.9130 Fax: 914,997 918D
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If you are not an intended reclplent of confldential and privileged Informatlon In this errall, slease delete it, nolily us
immedialely al pestmaster@gllaw.com, and do not use or disseminate the inforrmation.
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